NEW Mr.XICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON

~ Governor Lori Wrotenbery
Jennifer A. Salisb Director
Soury 0Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

July 7, 2000

Marathon 0il Company , ‘ PEEN
P.0. Box 1324 0427\{5’0,,{"’4‘/ :
Artesia, NM 88210 4/9;(00

%

Re: Challenger Rayroux #1 P-19-21-27
McCord A 1 P-19-21-27

Gentlemen,

A segregation and/or packer leakage test is to be filed with this
office annually, no later than October 15, on the subject well(s).

Please notify this office 72 hours prior to the test in order that
our representative may be present to witness test.

SOUTHEAST NEW MEXICO PACKER LEAKAGE TEST forms should be submitted
in triplicate and must be accampanied by one original and two copies
of the test chart.

Failure to camply may result in cancellation of allowable. If you
have questions please feel free to contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

ﬁmﬁsm

Mike Stubblefield
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

Oil Conservation Division * 811 South First Street * Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Phone: (505) 748-1283 * Fax (505) 748-9720 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us




